City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0596

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Planning & Development Department, 248-656-4660
DATE: December 18, 2008

SUBJECT: Historical Preservation Ordinance Amendments

REQUEST:

Accept for Second Reading and Adoption an Ordinance amending various Sections of Chapter 118
(Historical Preservation) to bring the City’s Ordinance into compliance with Public Act 169 as required
by the State Historic Preservation Office. The amended Ordinance will allow the City to pursue
certification as a Certified Local Government.

BACKGROUND:
At the December 15, 2008 Regular Meeting, City Council accepted the proposed Ordinance Amendments
for First Reading.

The Ordinance Amendments are ready to be considered for Second Reading and Adoption. If adopted,
the Amendments will become effective on the date following its publication in the Rochester Eccentric
newspaper.

RECOMMENDATION:
Acceptance for Second Reading and Adoption the proposed Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 118, the
Historical Preservation Ordinance.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

APPROVALS:

SIGNATURE

DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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